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Resource Assessments

Planning Services ‘

_ Attention Genevieve Seed
Level 22

320 Pitt Street

SYDNEY NSW 2000

CC via email to Genevieve.Seed@planning.nsw.gov.au
RE:  BRANDY HILL QUARRY EXPANSION (SSD 5899)

Dear Genevieve, -

We refer to the above listed application on the Quarry property to 1::he south and southwest of our property.
| support the application and look forward to the increased number of jobs in the area.

Our plans for a dwellihg in the future will not be detrimentally éffected by this development.

Biodiversity Offsets for any ecological impact ought to be achieved as part of the approval process.

If you have any queries regarding the above, please feel free to email me at rljland®@idl.com.au in the
_ first instance.

Yours Faithfully,
RLJ LAND PTY LTD

JAMES GARVEY
Sole Director



